Cotleur &
Hearing

LAND PLANNING + LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + TRANSPORTATION 1934 COMMERCE LANE « SUITE 1
JUPITER, FLORIDA + 33458

561.747.6336 5561.747

April 2, 2024

Kenneth Cassel, City Manager

City of Westlake

4001 Seminole Pratt Whitney Road
Westlake, Florida 33407
kcassel@westlakegov.com

Re: Site Plan Review — (Pod H, Parcel F2) Tractor Supply — Waiver Request
CH Project # 130518.60.07

Dear Ken:

The purpose of this correspondence is to request a waiver to the maximum fence height within the proposed
tractor supply store use, currently under review by staff.

Waiver Request
The requested waiver is permitted pursuant to Chapter 2, Article 2.2, Section (C) of the City’s Land
Development Regulations, which states:

(1) In order to allow for innovative design or unique site conditions, the City Manager may grant,
at his or her sole discretion, waivers to allow for minor deviations from the requirements of
these LDRs pursuant to the following criteria:

a. The proposed waiver is consistent with the Comprehensive
Plan; and

b. The applicant provides alternative standards to the specific
land development sections subject to the waiver that meet
the intent of the waived regulations.

c. The proposed waiver will not negatively impact the health,
safety, and welfare of the residents of the City.

(2) Waivers may not be permitted to deviate from the allowable
density, intensity, permitted uses, setbacks, or building height
within a zoning district.

(3) Waivers shall be effectuated through written approval by the City
Manager or designee.

Chapter 3, Article 3.3, Section 3. Mixed Use (MU), B) Requirements, (2) Non Residential, (1) Accessory
Structures, (i) Fences & Walls, 2., states the following:
The maximum height of a wall or fence shall be 6 feet.

The applicant is requesting a waiver to increase the height of the fence proposed around the outdoor
display area to eight (8) feet. Typically, they use a sixteen (16)’ foot high fence for the security and
protection of their product inventory but are proposing an eight (8’) foot high fence at this location.
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Again, this fence is intended to aid in the security and protection of their outdoor product inventory.
This waiver request does not negatively impact the health, safety or welfare of the residents of the
City or impede the function or operation of SID’s facilities and duties. The waiver is being presented
to the City Council because it is connected to the site plan approval.

In addition, the proposed waiver,

a. is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan;
b. The applicant has provided an alternative standard to the specific land development sections
subject to the waiver that meet the intent of the waived regulation.
c. The proposed waiver will not negatively impact the health, safety, and welfare of the residents
of the City of Westlake.
(2) Does not deviate from the allowable density, intensity, permitted uses, setbacks, or building height

within a zoning district.
(3) Waivers shall be effectuated through written approval by the City Manager or designee.

The applicant requests that the City waive the fence height requirement as stated herein. Thank you
for your time and consideration.

Very truly yours,

Cotleur & Hearing

/dc
Donaldson E. Hearing, ASLA, LEED® AP
Principal
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